THIS
HOUSE
Sharon Williams, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

To: RIMSD 41 Board of Education
From: Dr. Sharon Williams
Cabinet Champion: Beth MacKenna, Director of Nutrition Services
Date: July 22, 2025
Re:  Cafeteria Tables - Rock Island Academy and Eugene Field

We are requesting approval to purchase 14 new cafeteria tables to support scholar dining at
Rock Island Academy and Eugene Field Elementary. Quotes were obtained through our
approved purchasing cooperatives, Omnia and Sourcewell. The Larson Company submitted the
lowest responsible bid.

Vendor Location Equipment Install/Freight Total Cost
The Larson Company Schaumburg, IL $28,755.00 All included $28,755.00
AmTab Bensenville, IL $26,718.44 $1,510.06/%$1793.00 $30,021.50
School Specialty Greenville, WI $46,433.85 $1,803.00/included $48,676.85

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the quote submitted by The Larson
Company, 1000 E State Parkway Unit F, Schaumburg, IL for the purchase of 14 cafeteria tables,
for a total amount not to exceed $28,755.

Investment Period: July 1, 2025 - July 1, 2026
Total Investment: $28,755
Funding Source: Nutrition Department Funds
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